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From: Jessen. Lloyd [IBPE

To: carl-olsen@mchsi.com

Cc: Jorgenson, Debbie [IBPE]; Witkowski. Terry [IBPE]; Gavin, Meghan [AG]
Subject: RE: Motion to Table

Date: Monday, December 29, 2014 3:07:32 PM

Hi Carl,

The marijuana issue will be the first thing on our open session agenda, beginning at 1:00 p.m. on

Monday, January 5. It is my understanding that a final decision will be made on the matter at that
time.

Thanks,

Lloyd

Lloyd K. Jessen, R.Ph., J.D.
Executive Director

lowa Board of Pharmacy

515.281.8630 Direct Line
lloyd.jessen@iowa.gov

From: carl-olsen@mchsi.com [mailto:carl-olsen@mchsi.com]
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 11:10 AM

To: Jessen, Lloyd [IBPE]

Cc: Jorgenson, Debbie [IBPE]; Witkowski, Terry [IBPE]
Subject: Motion to Table

Hi Lloyd,

I don't have a copy of the motion that was made to table consideration of the subcommittee's
report on my petition. | think it was a motion to table until a time certain (the next meeting in
January), but I'm not sure a motion to table has any time limits. I'm trying to figure out how
much time | will need to take as vacation from work. | blocked out all three days, January 5-
7, 2015, for now.

Does the motion to table automatically come back before the board without a motion to take it
off the table?

Also, since this is a proposed ruling on my petition, it seems like something has to be
considered just to complete that process.

Can you explain to me what the motion to table means as far as when this might come up at
the next meeting?

Will you schedule a specific time for it?
Thank you!

Carl Olsen

130 E. Aurora Ave.

Des Moines, lowa 50313-3654
515-343-9933
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This email message and its attachments may contain confidential information that is exempt from disclosure under lowa Code chapters
22, 139A, and other applicable law. Confidential information is for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you believe that you have

received this transmission in error, please reply to the sender, and then delete all copies of this message and any attachments. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message
is strictly prohibited by law.



